

Tips, Tricks, and Search Techniques: Finding, Using, and Preserving Government Information in Other Languages - Handout

Name of Agency	Agency acronym	Type of underserved group	Languages published	URL or link to agency
Centers for Disease Control	CDC	Hispanic, other minorities, children, women	Spanish, French, Ukrainian, Portuguese, Vietnamese	https://www.cdc.gov/
Administration for Native Americans	ANA	Native Americans	Spanish, French, Ukrainian, Portuguese, Vietnamese	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/ana
Administration for Children and Families	ACF	various including children, women, African Americans, Hispanics, and Native Americans	Site can be changed to a variety of languages	https://www.acf.hhs.gov/
Bureau of Indian Affairs	BIA	Native Americans	no other languages but provides services to the 574 federally recognized tribes	https://www.bia.gov/
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau	CFPB	Various including Hispanics, immigrants, women and senior citizens	Site can be changed to Spanish, agency publishes in a variety of languages including Haitian Creole, Tagalog, and Vietnamese	https://www.consumerfinance.gov/
Census Bureau	CB	Counts all residents of US, published guides for the 2020 Census in multiple languages, and publishes reports on the languages spoken in the United States	Guides published in Braille, Spanish, Chinese, Russian, Hindi, Slovak, and Yiddish among others	https://www.census.gov/
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services	USCIS	Provides information for immigrants in multiple languages on immigration and naturalization	Site can be changed to Spanish, agency publishes in a variety of languages including Haitian Creole, Tagalog, and Vietnamese	https://www.uscis.gov/
U. S. Department of Education	ED	Economically disadvantaged students, Hispanics, immigrants	Has a language assistance drop=down menu at the top of the website and includes Spanish, Chinese and Tagalog among others	https://www.ed.gov/
Elder Justice Initiative	EJI	Senior citizens, focuses on fraud and elder abuse	Site can be changed to Spanish	https://www.justice.gov/elderjustice
Health.gov (My Health Finder)	--	emphasis on health literacy for all citizens	Site can be changed to Spanish	https://health.gov/myhealthfinder

National Institutes of Health	NIH	Provides health information on a variety of topics for all age groups	Site can be changed to Spanish	https://www.nih.gov/
Medline Plus	--	Information for the public on health topics. Publications in various languages including Arabic, Dari, Farsi, German, Haitian Creole, Hmong, Italian, Japanese, Kurdish, Nepali, and others	Site can be changed to Spanish	https://medlineplus.gov/
Occupational Health and Safety Administration	OSHA	Health and safety information in the works\place for all types of occupations	Under Search OSHA the site provides information in Arabic, Chinese, French, Korean, Portuguese, and Spanish among other languages	https://www.osha.gov/
Office of Minority Health	OMH	Health information for minority groups such as Hispanics, Blacks and Native Americans. The site includes information for territories as well as states	Site can be changed to Spanish	https://minorityhealth.hhs.gov/
Social Security Administration	SSA	Information on social security and Medicare in Arabic, Greek, Chinese, Korean and Russian among other languages	Site can be changed to Spanish	https://www.ssa.gov/
usa.gov	USA	Web portal to the US Government	Site can be changed to Spanish	https://www.usa.gov/
Catalog of US Government Publications	CGP	Catalog of publications of the Government Printing Office	Site can be changed searched for publications in other languages	https://catalog.gpo.gov
United States Geological Survey	USGS	Info on volcanoes, earthquakes and floods, maps	Spanish, Chinese, and other languages	https://www.usgs.gov/